State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations

Coastal Resources Management Council (401) 783-3370
Oliver H. Stedman Government Center Fax (401) 783-2069
4808 Tower Hill Road, Suite 3

Wakefield, RI1 02879-1900

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Before the Rhode Island Coastal Resources Management Council

IN THE MATTER OF: FILE No._2024-04-00e
Donna Hostetler, Diane Bardsley,
Thomas O'Gorman
(Name of Applicant)
L Kelly M. Fracassa , hereby enter my appearance as attorney of record on

behalf of Donna Hostetler, Diane Bardsley, and Thomas O'Gorman

Withdrawal of appearance may only be granted by leave of the Chairman or Executive Director.

(Signature)

85 Beach Street, Bldg. C, Unit 8

(Business Address)

Westerly RI 02891

kelly@nfrilaw.com

Date: O¢t- 29, 2024 401-596-0321
(Phone Number)
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Lisa Turner

From: Kelly Fracassa <kelly@naccaratofracassa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 11:43 AM

To: ‘Lisa Turner'

Cc: ‘Joseph Klinger'; jleger@allyourlegalneeds.com
Subject: Appl. No. 2024-04-003

Attachments: 2024-10-29 entry of app KMF for O'Gorman.pdf
Hi Lisa,

Attached is my entry of appearance on behalf of the applicants.

Kelly M. Fracassa, Esq.
Naccarato & Fracassa

85 Beach Street, Bldg. C, Unit 8
Westerly RI 02891

Phone: (401) 596-0321

Fax: (401) 348-1090

PLEASE NOTE NEW MAILING ADDRESS

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information in this electronic mail is intended for the addressed
recipient(s) only. This email may contain privileged and confidential
material from the law firm of Naccarato & Fracassa If you are not the
intended recipient, please be advised that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If

you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
by replying to this email or by telephone. Thank you.





